



Mr Michael Rumbler
Regional Development Manager
FABCOT Pty Ltd
1 Woolworths Way
Bella Vista, NSW 2153

6 June 2024

**Subject: Landscape Management Plan – Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre,
Auburn**

Dear Mr Rumbler

I refer to your submission dated 13 May 2024, requesting approval of the Landscape Management Plan for the Woolworths Warehouse and Distribution Centre, Auburn (SSD-10470, as modified). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Landscape Management Plan, prepared by GeoScapes, dated 05.06.2024, revision 4.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Laura Evert on 02 8289 6613 or via email at laura.evert@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Sally Munk
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary